STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA June 6, 1986 P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

1506) 748-1283

McClellan Oil Corp.
P.O. Drawer 730
Roswell, New Mexico 88202

Re: Simmons Federal
#3-A-26-16-29
Wildcat Queen Pool
Gentlemen:
Regarding the above captioned well, now that it has been completed
as a gas well with a 160 acre dedication instead of an oil well with
a 40 acre dedication, the footage of 330/N 330/E makes this a non-
standard location.

You will need to apply through Santa Fe for a non-standard location
approval before an allowable can be approved for this well.

The well will be carried as a Wildcat Queen Pool campletion.

Sincerely,
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